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Docket No. 50-213 SEP 19 1980

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
ATTN: Mr. W. G. Counsil
Vice President - Nuclear
Engineering and Operations
P. 0. Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06101

Gentlemen:
Subject: Inspection 50-213/80-08

This refers to your letter dated July 29, 1980, in response to our letter dated
June 26 s 1980.

Based on the results of a telephone conversation between Mr. R. Traggio of your
staff and Mr. N. Blumberg of this office conducted on September 8, 1980, it is
our understanding that the QA training program referenced in your respcnse
letter will emphasize the area of determination as to when written procedures
are required for the performance of maintenance; and that the increased QA
Uepartment involvement in the preparation of work permits, also referenced in
your response letter, will include an independent review as to whether or not a
written maintenance procedure is required. Further, the QA training referenced
in your response letter wili be documented.

Should our understanding stated above be in error, please notify us, in writing,
of your position within 20 days of receipt of this letter.

Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions documented
in your letter. These actions will be examined during a subsequent inspection
of your licensed program.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Eldon ég Brunner, Chief

Reactor Operations and Nuclear
Support Branch
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eL:
R. Graves, Plant Superintendent

D. G. Diedrick, Manager of Quality Assurance

J. R. Himmelwright, Licensing Safeguards Engineer



